BOARD MINUTES REGULAR MEETING GORE SCHOOLS BOARD ROOM 1200 N. HWY 10 GORE, OK 74435 DATE: JULY 11, 2022

TIME: 6:00 P.M.

Cody Sloan called the meeting to order at 6:02p.m. with members present: Ryan Hoog, Cody Sloan, Lester Keathley, Phillip McGee, Jeremiah Perryman. Administration present: Lucky McCrary Supt., Belinda Madding minutes clerk.

Cody Sloan made a motion to approve Consent Agenda items; a-i, General fund P.O. #s 1-63, Building fund P.O.#1. Lester Keathley seconded. All members voted yes.

Cody Sloan made a motion to approve revised district class size capacity limits, for transfer considerations into the district as of this date. Lester Keathley seconded. All members voted yes.

Cody Sloan made a motion to approve transfers for the 2022-2023 SY. Lester Keathley seconded. All members voted yes.

Cody Sloan made a motion to approve to eliminate paper printed student and staff handbooks and placing all public policy manuals online. Lester Keathley seconded. All members voted yes.

Cody Sloan made a motion to approve a resolution to Armstrong Bank:

- a. Removing Belinda Madding as Activity Accounts Custodian.
- b. Appointing Teresa Craighead as Activity Account Custodian.
- c. Adding Teresa Craighead to all GPS Activity Account records with Armstrong Bank as authorized signature including lock bags and night deposit key for after hour deposits and bag pick up. Lester Keathley seconded. All members voted yes.

Cody Sloan made a motion to approve Superintendent's recommendation for employment for the 2022-2023 SY: Julie Kinion and Tyler Lewis for UE/HS Temporary Certified Teachers. LE classroom aid-non-Certified federal programs tutor Phoenix Walker. Special Education noncertified paraprofessional JoEllen Thompson and Kindergarten Assistant Taylor Lewis. Lester Keathley seconded. All members voted yes.

Cody Sloan made a motion to convene into executive session to discuss the employment status of Cindy Young (Willis). Lester Keathley seconded. All members voted yes.

Minutes Regular July Meeting Page 2

Cody Sloan made a motion to reconvene in open session. Lester Keathley seconded. All members voted yes.

Cody Sloan Announcement of Minutes of executive session: No votes were taken.

Cody Sloan made a motion to approve the Superintendent's recommendation for termination of Cindy Young (Willis), effective immediately. Lester Keathley seconded. All members voted yes.

Cody Sloan made a motion to instruct the Superintendent to notify Cindy Young (Willis) of the Board's decision with respect to the Superintendent's recommendation for termination. Lester Keathley seconded. All members voted yes.

Cody Sloan made a motion to approve Temporary Certified employment and contracts per district salary schedule for the 2022-2023 SY. See attachment B. Lester Keathley seconded. All members voted yes.

Cody Sloan made a motion to approve Certified Teacher employment and contracts per district salary schedule for the 2022-2023 SY. See attachment C. Lester Keathley seconded. All members voted yes.

Cody Sloan made a motion to approve Support/noncertified employment and contracts for the 2022-2023 SY. See attachment D. Lester Keathley seconded. All members voted yes.

Cody Sloan made a motion to approve Extra Duty contracts per district Extra Duty Stipend schedule for the 2022-2023 SY as assigned by Superintendent. Lester Keathley seconded. All members voted yes.

Cody Sloan made a motion to approve providing public notice, per state requirements for receiving individual student special education records of persons no longer receiving or qualifying for district services. Records not requested within the required timelines shall be destroyed per state and federal student confidential record requirements. Lester Keathley seconded. All members voted yes.

Principals' report's given by James Bliss and Tonya Pugh.

Superintendent report given by Lucky McCrary.

No New Business:

Cody Sloan adjourned.

Minutes	Regular July	meeting
Page 3		

President, Cody Sloan	
Vice Pres., Lester Keathley	
Clerk, Ryan Hoog	
Member, Jeremiah Perryman	
Member, Phillip McGee	